From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 11/22/2010 6:43:51 PM
To: "paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Re:
At least they didn't say, "off with his head".
----- Original Message -----
From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 06:41 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re: Re: Re:

I'm still waiting for my picture to appear under the headline "Grateful State Lauds Bureaucrat”. So far, no joy.

On Nov 22, 2010, at 6:39 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> Ur famous. Will need an autograph

>

> eeeem Original Message -----

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
> Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 06:38 PM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Re: Re:

>

> Just looked. Eek.

>

>On Nov 22, 2010, at 5:43 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>

>> You and Padilla.

>>

>> ommee Original Message -----

>> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

>> Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 05:31 PM

>>To: Cherry, Brian K

>> Subject: Re:

>>

>> Still haven't seen it!

>>

>>0On Nov 22, 2010, at 5:30 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
>>

>>> Loved your picture in the Chronicle today Paul !
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